RC FORM 591 PART 1			U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMM
-91) CFR 2.201	SAFETY	INSPECTION	
			Page 1 of
LICENSEE / april 20		2. REGIONAL OFFICE REGIO	N I
			JCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
			LENDALE ROAD
		KING (OF PRUSSIA PA 19406-1415
DOCKET NUMBER(S)	4. LICENSE NUMBER	Sì	5. DATE OF INSPECTION
130-02176			
	20-1486	1X+6.7	6/2/94
		1. No1 1973	
ENSEE			
	activities conducted under v	our license as they relate	to radiation safety and to compliance with the
gulatory Commission (NRC) rules and r	regulations and the condition	is of your license. The init	spection consisted of selective examinations of
ocedures and representative records, int ows	terviews with personnel, and	observations by the inspe	ector. The findings as a result of this inspection
ows.			
1. Within the scope of this inspection	on, no violations were observ	ved.	
2. The inspector also verified the st	teps you have taken to corre	ct the violations identified	during the last inspection. We have no further
questions on those actions at thi			
3. During this inspection certain of	your activities, as described	below or attached, were i	n violation of NRC requirements. This form is a
NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which is			
A			was not properly posted to
indicate the presence of a	승규는 전 전 가지 않는 것이 없다.		
			10 CFR 20.203(b),(c),(d),(e) or 3
B			of sealed sources were not
performed at the proper fi	requencies 10 CFR	or License	Condition Number
C. Records of			were not properly maintained.
10 CFR	or License Condition I	Number	
D. Documents were not prop	arly posted or otherwise ma	de suellable 10.000 10.0	
L Coccarrients were not prop	eny posted or otherwise ma	de available. TU GFR 19.1	**************************************
E Distance in the second			water and model in another second
L E Heberts or notification of			were not made in accordance wi
E. Reports or notification of			
E. Heports or notification of 10 CFR	or License Condition !	Number	nananan n
10 CFR		Number	
10 CFR	35 840400	Number	
10 CFR		Number	
10 CFR	35 940602 ICK 03002176 PDR	Number	
10 CFR	35 940602 ICK 03002176 PDR		
10 CFR	35 940602 ICK 03002176 PDR		
10 CFR	35 940602 ICK 03002176 PDR		
F PDR ADO C DESIGNATED O Certified by:	35 940602 PDR RIGINAL RETUR Manto	RN ORIGINAL TO	D IE:07
F F DESIGNATED O Certified by: ereby state that, within 30 days, the act	35 940602 PDR RIGINAL RETUR T ManCO	RN ORIGINAL T(Fi' GION 1	D IE:07
IO CFR F	35 940602 PDR RIGINAL RETUR T ManCO	RN ORIGINAL T(Fi' GION 1	D IE:07
IO CFR F	35 940602 PDR RIGINAL RETUR MANCO Ions described by me to the Is made in accordance with Op 95	RN ORIGINAL TO F.' SION 1 Inspector will be taken to the requirements of 10	Correct the violations identified in the terms che CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitt
10 CFR F PDR ADO C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C	35 940602 PDR RIGINAL RETUR MANCO Ions described by me to the Is made in accordance with Op 95	RN ORIGINAL TO F.' SION 1 Inspector will be taken to the requirements of 10 SIGNATURE - NRC INS	correct the violations identified in the terms che CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitt SPECTOR DATE
IO CFR F	35 940602 PDR RIGINAL RETUR MANCO Ions described by me to the Is made in accordance with Op 95	RN ORIGINAL TO F.' SION 1 Inspector will be taken to the requirements of 10	correct the violations identified in the terms che CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitt SPECTOR DATE